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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Nitin Singhal <nitins@laksh.info>
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 7:14 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane; 'Herambraj Sonawane'
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma
Subject: RE: LED Token Display machines

Dear Herambraj, 
 
Please find below proposal for Token display. Video sent over whatsapp. 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Description/Item QTY Price  Amount 

1 

Token Display 
Character Size - 2.3"  
Display Technology - 7 Segment 
"Your Order is ready" 
Sound - Ding Dong Bell 
3 Digit upto 999, 3 Counter 
Shape - Rectangle 
Lighting Color - Red 
Body Material - Metal 
Connectivity - RS232 
Voltage - 220-240 V AC 
Mounting Type - Wall Mounted 
With 5 Mtr Cable 

8 9800 78400 

     
GST Extra      

 
 
 
 

Thanks & Regards 



2

Nitin Singhal 
LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd 
An ISO 9001:2008 Certified Co. 
Ph. 011-35609550 
Cell :- 09312252563,09717627999 

 

From: Herambraj Sonawane [mailto:mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 23 September 2024 16:22 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: LED Token Display machines 
 
Dear team 
 
Please provide Quote as discussed video send on WhatsApp . 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane  
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 5:46 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: LED Token Display machines 
 
Dear partner 
 
Kindly find below detail and provide quote please . 
 
 

Item name QTY 
Three token display with keypad caller-Mini Keypad Caller 

8 Three token at time. 
-32 token stored in round 



3

robin. 
-3 digit upto 999 calling 
ding dong and reminder tones 
12v power operated 

 
 
Delivery location – KOLKATA AIRPORT  
 
Contact For any Query – Shailendra -9833899919 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 


